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| MINA'TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN Senator Mary Camacho Torre
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Chair, Subcommittee on Protor

March 1, 2019

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Julian Aguon
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Appointment

Buenas yan Hafa adai.
As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, | am forwarding the referral of the following
appointment:

Appointee: Richard Y. Ybanez
Position; Director, Department of Parks and Recreation
Term Length: To serve at the pleasure of the Governor

The appointee’s nomination packet may be referenced in the Guom Legislature's website at

hitp://guamileqisiature.com/35th mess comms.htm. Please refer to the following document:

“35GL-19-0133 - Office of the Governor of Guam - Appointment and Supporling Documents for
Richard Y. Ybanez, Director, Department of Parks and Recreation.”

Please ensure that the aforementioned appointment is referred to Senator Kelly G. Marsh (Taitano), Ph.D .
Chairperson of the Committee on Heritage and the Ards, Parks, Guam Products, Hdgatio
Revitalization, Self-Determination, and Regional Affairs.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

Régine Biscoe Lee
airperson, Committee on Rules
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